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                                                                                   June 17, 2021 

TO: All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 21-101410 
             

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 
 
                                                                 ADDENDUM NO. 2       
 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 20-101410, “Cab & Chassis with 347,000 ft/lbs. Hydraulic Articulating Crane” is hereby 
amended as follows: 
 

1. Modification to the Bid: 
 
A. This bid will be held via Zoom and extended to July 13, 2021 at 3:00 p.m.  Please see 

information below to attend: 
 
                             
                 Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://dekalbcountyga.zoom.us/j/83890120940 
 
                 Or iPhone one-tap : 
                 US: +13126266799,,83890120940#  or +19294362866,,83890120940#  
                 Or Telephone: 
                 Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):  
                US: +1 312 626 6799  or +1 929 436 2866  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 669 900 6833         
                 or +1 253 215 8782  
 
                 Meeting ID: 838 9012 0940 
     
                Find local AT&T Numbers: https://dekalbcountyga.zoom.us/u/keki0FwQ8F 
 
 
               Or Skype for Business (Lync): 
               https://dekalbcountyga.zoom.us/skype/83890120940 
 

2. We have received questions pertaining to this Invitation.  The questions and their resulting answers 
appear below: 

 
A. Question:  Point 16: We can have the ground control activation of the Light with FX504.  

       
              Answer:     Not sure what a FX504 light is but Fleet is asking for the outer boom to be equipped      
              with a factory installed LED work light with a switch at the main control and on the remote       
              control. 
 

B.  Question:  Point 17: There is a parking control switch as special option.   
 

              Answer:    Not sure what the question is but as stated in the bid, “Boom out of stow alarm and light   
             in dash shall be installed to ensure boom is stowed for transport”. 
 

C. Question:  Part D:  Comply with double motoreducer option. 
 
                           Answer:  Fleet is requesting the crane to have 2 rotate motors for   
                           the rotation system. 
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Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 20-101410, “Cab & Chassis with 347,000 ft/lbs. Hydraulic Articulating Crane” 
(Continued) 
 
  

D. Question:  Part E., Point 9:  We have bubble on each level without mirror. 
 
                                Answer:  Needs to have a mirror. 
 

E. Question:  Part F., 1,2.:  The crane is with radio so no sense for the LED on the control station.   
                  Do they want a top seat? 
 
                  Answer: Fleet does need LED lighting at the control station.  No top seat is needed. 
 

F. Question:  Our standard for fitting is JIC. 
 
                                Answer:  That is fine.  
 

G. Question:  Point 9:  what do they mean? 
 
                                 Answer:  Needs to have the hydraulic hoses that are routed on the crane to be covered with  
                                 flexible covering, such as a hose protector sleeve or spring guard. 
 

H. Question:  Point G. 11:  Offer with ADC (automatic dynamic control). 
 
                                 Answer:  Item No. 11 is asking for the crane to have a hydraulic  
                                 oil tank that does not interfere with the crane operation. 
 
                      I.        Question:   Part 1: 
 

1. Possible only 8 fixing bolts. 
2. Compensator not possible. 
3. We can offer inorganic zinc primer for extra corrosion resistance. 
4. Extra transparent layer for pain option 95. R1. 

 
                                Answer:  These seem to be statements and not questions but the answer to number 3 is fine. 
 

J. Question:  Has the funding been approved for this piece of equipment? 
 
                                 Answer:  Yes 
 

K. Question:  Is this replacing an in service unit and do you have the previous manufacturer and or   
                   pictures? 
 
                   Answer:  Yes, it is replacing the 2009 IHC 7600 Truck with IMT 52/38 Knuckleboom Crane,  
                   20’ flat bed, 67” max reach with 22.570 lb. max capacity at 15’ radius and boom mounted   
                   winch with 2500# pull capacity.  Rush was the awarded vendor. No pictures available. 
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Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 20-101410, “Cab & Chassis with 347,000 ft/lbs. Hydraulic Articulating Crane” 
(Continued) 
 
 

L. Question:  Any indication on the quantity of units on this bid? 
 
                                 Answer:  Yes, we are seeking to purchase only 1. 
 

M. Question:  How many of these vehicles are currently in the DeKalb Fleet? 
       
                                Answer:  8 
 

N.       Question:  Is there a preferred chassis make for this build? 
 
            Answer:  Yes, Freightliner since they are the only manufacturer that will put a 12 liter   
            Cummins engine in the truck. 

 
        

3. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under this ITB. 
Please sign and return this addendum.  You may call Tammy Shew, Procurement Agent, at 404-687-
2796 or email at: tgarmon@dekalbcountyga.gov before the bids are due to confirm the number of 
addenda issued.  
 
 
 

4. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
 

                                                                                                     ___________________________________ 
                                                                                                    Tammy Shew 
 Procurement Agent   
 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

       Date: ______________________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 (NAME OF BIDDER) 
________________________________________     ___________________________________ 
                      (Signature)                                                            (Title) 
 
PH:ts 
 
 
 


